From: Electoral Commission

To: OIA Enquiries
Subject: [OIA] RESPONSE RECEIPT for for data request for Political Donation Data
Date: Friday, 17 February 2023 12:23:06 pm

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside
of the Commission. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments.
When in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Hi OIA Team,
Here is an enquiry from Info (info@data.govt.nz).

It was CC'd to:

From: Info

Date: Fri, Feb 17, 2023 at 11:34 am

This is confirmation of your response to the data request for request Political Donation Data
on behalf of the Electoral Commission.

Your response was :-

Response status: Other

Comments : Political donation and loan information, as well as Party annual returns are
already released by the Electoral Commission on our website.

Information about Political Donations and Loans can be found here:
https://elections.nz/guidance-and-rules/donations-and-loans/

Political Donation Data is released on our website at the following links:

https://elections.nz/democracy-in-nz/political-parties-in-new-zealand/party-donations-and-
loans-by-year/ - annual returns can be downloaded from this page.

https://elections.nz/democracy-in-nz/political-parties-in-new-zealand/donations-exceeding-
20000/ *new from 1 January 2023.

https://elections.nz/democracy-in-nz/political-parties-in-new-zealand/donations-exceeding-
30000/

https://elections.nz/democracy-in-nz/political-parties-in-new-zealand/donations-protected-
from-disclosure/

Party Loans

https://elections.nz/democracy-in-nz/political-parties-in-new-zealand/party-loans-exceeding-
30000/

To update or change your response, please use this unique link:

https://diadata.cwp.govt.nz/datasetrequest/show/863?
token=6ad66dc25c9962b0cdd15d12b71f3d8c

Your response will subsequently be published on the data request page on data.govt.nz and
forwarded to the requester and any subscribers.

If you believe your email address has been misused please contact us at info@data.govt.nz.
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Thank you,
Data.govt.nz Team



